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To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

From: Jill Murray, City Clerk

Subject: Board and Committee Vacancies for Consideration of Appointment

Meeting Date: January 4, 2024

Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council:

Attached is information and applications regarding vacancies on our Historic Preservation Committee.
A. Historic Preservation Committee

9 Members that have to be in the City or ETJ and at least 5 must demonstrate special
interest, experience or education in history, architecture, archeoloqgy or field.

We have 2 city vacancies and one renewal.

One vacancy term is ending December 31, 2024 and one is ending December 31, 2026.
The renewal term will be ending December 31, 2026

We received 4 City and 1 ETJ applications as follows:

1. Robert Johnson - City — Experience in building and home design

2. Lauren Matoian — City — BA & MA in History

3. David McKinley — City — 40+ years building & developing

4. Xana Peltola — City — Masters of Science in Historic Preservation and special
experience with FEMA & compliance with requirements of historic preservation and
environmental laws

5. Susan Kim Nelson — ETJ — Masters in Education, ran historical museum for 8 years

John Falvo was filling the unexpired term of Chris Danals and is up for renewal. He is in good standing
with the Board. If reappointed, his term will expire 12/2026.

**Council, you will need to reappoint John Falvo and pick two more people to serve. These people
must demonstrate special interest, experience or education in history, architecture, archeology or field.
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